

# A. PASHA MOHSENIN

## Senior Lead Technical Consultant



Alipasha Mohsenin is a program / project management and control leader with extensive experience and proven accomplishments in infrastructure, utility, oil and heavy industrial programs in Canada and Asia. He is also a Project Management Professional (PMP) with advanced experience in EPC

contracts planning and control on several heavy industrial programs.

### EXPERTISE

- ▶ Schedule / Cost Management
- ▶ Project Management and Controls
- ▶ Benchmarking
- ▶ Program Development
- ▶ Change & Risk Management
- ▶ Capital Planning / Budgeting
- ▶ Contract Management

**25+ YEARS OF EXPERIENCE**

### EXPERIENCE

Mohsenin has more than 24 years of extensive experience in integrated project/program management offices for infrastructure, utility, heavy industrial, oil and petrochemical projects. He actively participated in capital planning and budgeting under a gated process of fund release and was the team lead for several business case developments (up to \$500 million) from conceptual design to construction completion and closeout.

He has advanced experience in EPC programs planning and control; and interpersonal, leadership and professional communication skills in multidisciplinary environments. He successfully designed, developed and implemented processes, governances and policies for capital and operational programs initiation and completion. He was also the team lead for internally and externally performed self-assessment and audits on different aspects of project and contract management.

Mohsenin also has experience implementing program monitoring systems by utilizing standard performance measurement systems (Earned Value, CPI and SPI calculations). He has designed, developed and held training sessions (workshops or roll-outs) on current or new policies or job aids.

### PAST POSITIONS

#### **Faithful + Gould, Ontario Power Generation**

PMO – Senior Lead Technical Consultant (Independent Consultant)  
Program Controls Integration Senior Lead (Independent Consultant)

**2014 – 2017**

(2015 to 2017)

(2014 to 2015)

#### **WorleyParsons Canada**

Program Management Office Lead (Independent Consultant)

**2013 to 2014**

#### **Ontario Power Generation**

Program Lead / Senior Program Management Office Consultant

**2012 to 2013**

#### **AMEC NSS**

Program Management Office Lead

**2011 to 2012**



# A. PASHA MOHSENIN

(continued)

<b>CAP Gemini for Ontario Power Generation</b> Senior Business Analyst Program Management Infrastructure, Darlington Nuclear Refurbishment	<b>2010</b>
<b>Ontario Power Generation</b> Program Management Lead	<b>2009 to 2010</b>
<b>SAR Associates</b> Project Manager (Independent Contractor)	<b>2008 to 2009</b>
<b>Hydro One Inc.</b> Senior Project Infrastructure Analyst	<b>2005 to 2007</b>
<b>Ontario Power Generation</b> Senior Project Cost/Scheduling Analyst	<b>2004 to 2005</b>
<b>Ontario Power Generation</b> Project Cost & Scheduling Analyst	<b>2001 to 2004</b>
<b>Industrial Projects Management of Iran</b> Senior Project Control & Scheduling Specialist	<b>1997 to 2000</b>
<b>Industrial Projects Management of Iran</b> Senior Project Control & Scheduling Specialist	<b>1995 to 1997</b>
<b>Houd Construction Inc.</b> Senior Project Control & Scheduling Specialist	<b>1994 to 1995</b>

## EDUCATION

University of Iran/Tehran (Bachelor of Science, Applied Mathematics / Operational Research National, 1994) Designated by University of Toronto, 2005  
Ryerson University, Toronto, Ontario (Project Management Certification, 2003)  
Project Management Institute (Project Management Professional, 2005)

## AFFILIATIONS

Active member of Project Management Institute since 2003  
Team member for establishing Canadian branch of National Contract Management Association (NCMA) (2003 to 2007)

